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Mr Sumeef 5>>rjn, Vice President 
Pacific Gas and Eiectnc Company 
Gas Assei and Past? Management 
6,M Boilings! waoyon Road Office #459C-D 
San Ramr-fi On p/p. 

SUBJECT, MAOP of Low-pressure Systems 

Dear Mr Singh 

During the Marco 5 2014 meenng between 'e-ptesentatives tfor > f^awC, Gun -rvl 
(PG&L; Gas Operations and the Safety and Enforcement Division s Gas Imamem ' g and 
Compliance Section >,GFCS- PG&E informer! GFCS to a or anae u PGM oanda'o un dm 
establishment of a Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure »fJ!AOP« !n» LOW 'Measure TP 
systems The standard m question «s Utility Procedure !"D-4125P-CP 'F'n.uedu f sioMishutg 
and Martam.pq G stnonticn MAOP Re op yds 

On March 24. 20'4 PG&E provided GfcCS 3 copy of its Utility Builetii IL 4l/oB-tob •Lu'teiim 
wnicb the copy indicates as being Rev 1 published on 02/21/2014 mrough whicn the company 
implemented, and communicated company-wide charges to the Prixeduie ertethve 
02/03/2014 The Bulletin makes no changes to the Procedure s required set points for the 
regulator or over pressure protection howevei it does •nciease the MAX >P for LP < /stems 
above current levels Specifically the Bulletin states 'Effnciiw 02/02 w" i > •'M-Vjfn '•'> 
inches <A Wat',.'! ,,c-iiunn mow ' 

As we indicated in a June 1/ w 13 e-mail from Sum! Shoo to PG&E gas safery ifyu'ahons 
specify that all systems including low-pressure systems must have a MAOP estaonsheo In 
fact, 49 Code of Federal Regulations <49 CFR.i Section 192 623 further lequires toe 
establishment of a Minimum Allowable Operating pressure for low-pressure system- The use 
of MAOP terminology is important from a regulatory perspective so '.hat HII ewo-ve'i. 'ovulatory 
as well as the operator, understand what the term means, what is ana is not allowed and what 
the equipment settings must he <n order for the operator to maintain comtslew'.e v/XT all sechons 
of Part 192. as well as any other regulations 

49 CFR Part 'EL Sections 192 323 ana 192 201, do not speak to or restrict norma' pressure or 
overpressure settings to any specified value However 49 CFR Par! ' &«• only provides 
minimum requirements and states are able to provide more restrictive requirements h the case 
of settings for low pressure systems 'h* California PubHc UUittes Ccmm.ssio' J I'UC; prcvides 
a more restrictive 'equipments within its Genera; Qidei oh-A 30 58-A, 

GO 58-A Section 8, paragraph 0, states The standaid gas aefsve-y ptessuie supplied by any 
gas utility to domestic, commercial, or industrial customers as measim~o a; Em c u'-et of any 
such customet meter, shall not be less than two inches no more than twelve inches of water 
column pressure ' During discussion m April 2013 Mr Shon maae PG&E aware of the 
requirements of GO 58-A and noted that PG&E's procedures in place at Liat tune appeared to 
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comply with G< - 5S-A riowevm at that time M* Shoe aGo OarOeci v a. r"^P s proposal to 
no'ease th® MA« )P of its low pressuie- systems-, to M .1 w 0 would rmt ,urniG %c?" GO bWA 
Section® paragraph b As stated above GC 68-A Section 8 garago-mm k .;mt$ semice 
delivery piessu;-., of V <p-w •„ messum Since POKE. s tow mm-mo« ,<uc p.-, w. 
service reguiato's ana tne 'ieEvery pressure 'or iow-cress-ife systems Tan efG-ot'v'eG crn'mcie 
with *hc sysuym - f'/iAOP trie increased '0 the MAOP of M w A c ureas,iw vv.u Wmeinie 
exceed the id e-w c p«essure as required by GO 86-A 

Based cn Otv above we are hisapco'itted teat PC&F ^''''wdxtQ to «r»dit / <S FmomjeK" vm the 
issuance of tne Buiietm to es'abl-sh a procedural condition that violates oG EG A Seohm F 
paragraph h, subsequent to having been made aware of me reuuierw-m?;; container; tnere.r 
We request that KG8.8 confirm that no reguiato* stations (tad uet-pomts -w jpwac u ego omen' 
•not momying manptiani 'sltef vaGes- which exceeded 'ne maximum mime-; onta ml n fhe 
ongina1 P'OcecJu'e and not above 12 m-w c of pressure 

Pyrtnemiofe we lemincs PG&c in at die miles specified m GO 58-A apug 'o any pemcw dm, o< 
cc-'poration now w hereafter enqac,eu as a public mAty in the busmess O f WTSG! q a us due' 
yarn for 'jcwiosm. vOmmeicial mdusfna' or other put post » A rim. me .wcAc o» dmi omm whuff, 
gas service is subject to tr»e jurisutction cf the Public bm.f.es Ccmmissiru - * me borne a 
Ca'ifotni* in no case shdA any sxiijiw utility deviate born these ' uies exoep* wt'». m tcific wotA-m 
aofhrm/afiC" '•< m m> G dnrpmsioo 

'f /ou nave any questions related to tms matter please contact Sim.' h nou at -4 Id, "u'GWC? cr 
at sks@cpuc.ca.gov , 

Sincerely 

ff gj M4 / 

Kenneth Brum-
Acting ' 'my: an Giunayof 
Gas Safety and Kehabinty Branch 
Safety ami f rA WWA*!1; Pwistoo - CKliC 
Odme • 4 10 • dm-bibb 
cermets - bmooG< quo oa JOV 
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